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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Osman, Maisarah <Maisarah.Osman@aig.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 2:48 PM
To: assignments; Admin A
Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong; Lim, Sheng Yang; Hor, Yinrul; Azlan, Syazairdina; Hiew, Chasin; 

Binmohdazman, Ahmadfakrunnazri; Chong, Yvonne; Wanzaki, Wanfatimatulnajibah
Subject: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST – SNA4086E vs GBG3711B (OI) on 

D.O.A.: 19/10/2024
Attachments: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED 

VEHICLE GBG3711B AND SNA4086E ON 19/10/2024; TP GIA 
REPORT_SNA4086E.pdf

Dear LKK, 
 
Please refer to the enclosed request from M/S HIN TAT AUGUSTINE & PARTNERS. 
 
Claim no             : 6154475066SG-003 
Case Owner       : YIN YAN, MAVIS CHEW 
 
If you have any queries/concerns, please let us know. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Regards, 
 
Maisarah Osman 
AIG 
FNOL Adjuster 
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd 
78 Shenton Way #10-16 Singapore 079120 
Tel +(65) 68307871 
Maisarah.Osman@aig.com | www.aig.sg 
 
 
 

From: Osman, Maisarah  
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 2:45 PM 
To: Vellina Chan Cheng Yee <vellina.chan@htapartners.com.sg> 
Cc: Vinodh Visvanathan <Vinodh@htapartners.com.sg>; Anil Kumar <anil@htapartners.com.sg>; Lim, Kok-Chong 
<Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Lim, Sheng Yang <ShengYang.Lim@aig.com>; Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>; Azlan, 
Syazairdina <Syazairdina.Azlan@aig.com>; Hiew, Chasin <Chasin.Hiew@aig.com>; Binmohdazman, 
Ahmadfakrunnazri <Ahmadfakrunnazri.Binmohdazman@aig.com>; Chong, Yvonne <Yvonne.Chong@aig.com>; 
Wanzaki, Wanfatimatulnajibah <Wanfatimatulnajibah.Wanzaki@aig.com> 
Subject: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE GBG3711B AND 
SNA4086E ON 19/10/2024 
 
Without Prejudice 

  

Your Reference : TCL.VV.an.50629.24.jdm 

Our Reference  : 6154475066SG 
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Dear Sir/Madam, 

  

We refer to your Notice of Accident of event date. 

  

We agree to appoint LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as a single joint expert. 

  

Thank you. 

 
Thanks and Regards, 
 
MAISARAH OSMAN 
AIG 
FNOL Adjuster 
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd 
78 Shenton Way #10-16 Singapore 079120 
Tel +(65) 68307871 
Maisarah.Osman@aig.com | www.aig.sg 
 
 
 

 

From: Vellina Chan Cheng Yee <vellina.chan@htapartners.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 1:48 PM 
To: Chong, Yvonne <Yvonne.Chong@aig.com> 
Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Lim, Sheng Yang <ShengYang.Lim@aig.com>; Hor, Yinrul 
<Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>; Azlan, Syazairdina <Syazairdina.Azlan@aig.com>; Hiew, Chasin <Chasin.Hiew@aig.com>; 
Binmohdazman, Ahmadfakrunnazri <Ahmadfakrunnazri.Binmohdazman@aig.com>; Wanzaki, Wanfatimatulnajibah 
<Wanfatimatulnajibah.Wanzaki@aig.com>; Vinodh Visvanathan <Vinodh@htapartners.com.sg>; Anil Kumar 
<anil@htapartners.com.sg> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: NOTICE OF PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - YOUR REF.: 6154475066SG / OUR REF.: 
TCL.VV.an.50629.24.jdm - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SNA4086E & GBG3711B ON 19/10/2024 @ 15:12 HRS ALONG ESSO 
UPPER ALJUNIED  
 
This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments. 

Dear Sirs,  
  
We refer to your email dated even date.  
  
Our clients regret to reject your list of surveyors and counter propose as follows: - 
  
S/NO PROPOSAL OF SURVEYOR COMPANY AND NAME OF 

SURVEYOR  

1 Precise Appraiser Pte Ltd - Anthony Lim 

2 Vicom Ltd - Patrick Favacho 

3 M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd - Kenneth Kong Seng Cheong 
  

4 M/s Quantum Risk Management - Sunny Chai 
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If you are not agreeable with the above list of surveyors , kindly contact the person-in-charge to 
arrange for the inspection of the vehicle. Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at: - 
 
 Venue                :       JD Motorsports Pte Ltd 

c/o Blk 5034 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2 
                                   #01-341 
                                   Singapore 569537 
Contact Person :      Richard : 90234180 
  
If you fail to conduct the pre-repair survey within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening 
Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further 
reference. 
 
 
Kind Regards, 
  
Vellina Chan 
Secretary 
For and on behalf of Mr. Vinodh Visvanathan 
M/S HIN TAT AUGUSTINE & PARTNERS 
20 Upper Circular Road 
#02-10/12, The Riverwalk 
Singapore 058416 
Tel : 65-65330212 / 65-98205348 
Fax: 65-65330313 
www.htapartners.com.sg 
Facebook | Instagram | LinkedIn 
Privileged/Confidential information is contained in this message. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or 
responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you 
should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email. 
 
 
Without Prejudice 
  
Your Reference : TCL.VV.an.50629.24.jdm 
Our Reference  : 6154475066SG 
  
Dear Sir/Madam, 
  
We refer to your Notice of Accident of even date. Kindly provide us with your client,  SNA4086E accident report / 
police report for our claim creation and survey arrangement. 
  
We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your 
client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct 
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert: 
  

Name of Surveyor Company Name 
Lawrence Ng Chun Kee Priority Services 
Jeffrey Ong Leng Kiat Priority Services 
Jimmy Lee Priority Services 
Pang Kiah Keen (Frankie) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd 
Ng You Han Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd 
Soon HanXin (Gary) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd 
Chow Bo Xiong Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd 
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Chua Soo Teck (Benjamin) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd 
You Jin Feng Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd 
Li Lewei Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd 
Henry Ng Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd 

  
Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor 
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select one or more of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of 
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert. 
  
Thank you. 
  
Regards, 
  
Maisarah Osman 
AIG 
FNOL Adjuster 
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd 
78 Shenton Way #10-16 Singapore 079120 
Tel +(65) 68307871 
Maisarah.Osman@aig.com | www.aig.sg 
  
From: Vellina Chan Cheng Yee  
Sent: Tuesday, 22 October 2024 10:33 am 
To: Chong, Yvonne <yvonne.chong@aig.com> 
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
Subject: RE: NOTICE OF PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - YOUR REF.: GBG3711B / OUR REF.: TCL.VV.an.50629.24.jdm - 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SNA4086E & GBG3711B ON 19/10/2024 @ 15:12 HRS ALONG ESSO UPPER ALJUNIED  
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE  
SAVE AS TO COSTS 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SNA4086E & GBG3711B ON 19/10/2024 @ 15:12 HRS ALONG ESSO UPPER 
ALJUNIED 
 
We are instructed to notify you of the above-mentioned road traffic accident which involves our client’s 
vehicle registration number SNA4086E and vehicle registration number GBG3711B driven by your insured 
at the material time.   
 
As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged.  Before our client proceed to repair the 
damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or 
your insurers would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from 
you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without reference to you. 
 
 
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
IMPORTANT NOTICE:  
The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended 
recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, 
please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any 
copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any 
virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is 
the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by 
American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any 
loss or damage arising in any way from its use. 


